From: Houck - DNR, Kevin

To: Jen Mele; Allison Robinette; Terri Fead - DNR; Mahan - DNR, Doug; Marta Blanco Castano - DNR
Subject: Fwd: Flood Plain rulemaking
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 10:39:37 AM

See suggestion below from my South Platte board member.

Kevin Houck, P.E., CFM
Chief, Watershed and Flood Protection

P 303-866-3441 | F 303-866-4474
1313 Sherman St., Room 721, Denver, CO 80203
kevin.houck®state.co.us | cwcb.colorado.gov

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Robert Sakata <RTSakata@sakatafarms.com>
Date: Tue, Jun 29, 2021 at 10:25 AM

Subject: Flood Plain rulemaking

To: Houck - DNR, Kevin <kevin.houck(@stat >

Hi Kevin,
Since I am just learning about the Flood Plain rules I didn’t feel comfortable asking this

question during the workgroup meeting but [ was wondering what the “flood plain surcharge”
1s?

I thought the meeting was very informative and the other questions I had were covered by the
group. I like the idea of adding a definition for “Board”.

Another suggestion would be to post on the website post the tentative timeline. I know you
had it on your powerpoint but it might be of value to have a separate document on the website
outlining the timeline and the opportunities for involvement in the rulemaking process.

Thanks,

Robert T. Sakata
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